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From
: Planning and Coordination <pnc@bis.gov.in>
Subject
: Fwd: National Health Mission -regarding

To
: ADMINISTRATION Admn <administration@bis.gov.in>
Cc
: Kumar Shantanu <ddga@bis.gov.in>

Email ADMINISTRATION Admn

Fwd: National Health Mission -regarding

Thu, Oct 13, 2022 01:38 PM

1 attachment

Dear Sir,

With reference to the trailing email, kindly furnish the comments/input of BIS by Today
4:00 PM.

सादर
Rahul Vishwakarma
Scientist C
योजना एवं समन्वय विभाग  (P & C)
भारतीय मानक ब्यूरो  (BIS).
मानक भवन , 9 ब. शा. ज़. मार्ग 
नई दिल्ली  - 110002
दू रभाष  :  011-23236953
ई - मेल : pnc@bis.gov.in
हम ईमेल के  द्वारा पत्राचार को बढ़ावा देते हैं

From: "Devi Dayal Singh" <usbis-ca@gov.in>
To: "BIS DG Secretariat" <dg@bis.gov.in>, "Planning and Coordination"
<PNC@BIS.GOV.IN>
Cc: "Pramod Kumar Sahoo" <pk.sahoo@nic.in>
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2022 1:11:05 PM
Subject: Fwd: National Health Mission -regarding

Sir,

PFA on the above subject  and it is requested to provide the comments/inputs urgently.
With Regards,
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Devi Dayal Singh
Under Secretary (BIS),
Department of Consumer Affairs,
Ministry of Consumer Affairs, Food and Public Distribution,
253, Krishi Bhawan, New Delhi
Phone: 011-23070481

From: "Pramod Kumar Sahoo" <pk.sahoo@nic.in>
To: "Devi Dayal Singh" <usbis-ca@gov.in>
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 2:53:03 PM
Subject: Fwd: National Health Mission -regarding

regards

P K Sahoo
Deputy Secretary
Department of Consumer Affairs
Ministry of Consumer Affairs, Food & Public Distribution
Government of India
Tel. 011-23386210

From: "US(P&C)" <uspc-ca@gov.in>
To: "K.C.Singha" <kc.singha@gov.in>, "Sunil Kumar Mishra" <mishra.sunil@nic.in>,
"Swwarupa Saraan" <swwarupa.saraan@nic.in>, "Alok Kumar Verma"
<alokkumar.verma@nic.in>, "Dir coop" <dircoop-ca@nic.in>, "Surendra Singh" <dirpg-
ca@nic.in>, "Ashutosh Agarwal" <dirwm-ca@nic.in>, "JITENDER AHLAWAT"
<hr099.ifs@nic.in>, "Pramod Kumar Sahoo" <pk.sahoo@nic.in>, "Sanjay Kumar Prasad"
<prasad.sk@nic.in>, "TR Sathish Chandran" <schandran.73@nic.in>, "Subhash Chandra
Meena" <subhash.meena@nic.in>
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 12:31:15 PM
Subject: National Health Mission -regarding

Sir/Madam,

Please find enclosed a D.O letter dated Z-28015/108/2022-TB-Part(2) dated 7th October,
2022 received from Cabinet Secretary for information and necessary action if any. 

Regards,
Under Secretary(P&C)
Department of Consumer Affairs
Tel. 23382525

https://amritmahotsav.nic.in/
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